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MEMORANDUM:
Date: June 7, 2022
To: Sen. Vinnie F. Sablan, SNILD Chairman

SNILD Gaming Committee Members

From: Rep. Edwin K. Propst g/fé)’

L]

Subject: Call for Meeting

This 1s to inform the SNILD Chairman and committee members that the SNILD Standing

Committee on Gaming will be meeting on Wednesday, June 15, 2022 at 2:00 pm in the House
Chamber.

Your attendance is greatly appreciated.

Thank you.
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Rep. Edwin Propst - Chair | Rep. Christina Sablan - Vice Chair
Rep. Celina Babauta- Member | Rep. Vicente Camacho - Member
Rep. Richard Lizama - Member | Rep. Joel Camacho - Member
Sen. Edith Deleon Guerrero - Member



Committee on Gaming

Saipan & Northern Islands Legislative Delegation
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22" Northern Marianas Legislature
PO Box 500586 Saipan MP g6g50 Tel: (670) 664-8836 Email: office.rep.edpropst@gmail.com

June 15, 2022
2:00 p.m.
House Chamber

AGENDA

L Call to order

II. Adoption of agenda

III.  Public Comments

IV.  Old Business:  None

V. New Business:

a. H.L.B 22-28; “To amend Saipan Local Law 22-6, Section 10 (a) to restructure the
local license fee imposed on all electronic gaming devices as defined in Title 6
section 3154(a)(4), located within the Third Senatorial District.”

V1. Miscellaneous
VII.  Announcements

VIII.  Adjournment
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